From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: Fw: THIRD PARTY FATALITY 11/25 - OAK RUN, CA

More info.

From: Kiraly, Gregory

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 05:54 PM

Cherry, Brian K
11/25/2011 5:58:21 PM

'mlc@cpuc.ca.gov' (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov); 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)

To: Williams, Geisha; Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Fw: THIRD PARTY FATALITY 11/25 - OAK RUN, CA
A bit more detail.
FromRedacted

Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 05:20 PM

To: Kiraly, Gregory; Lemler, Gregg; Myers, Christopher
Subject: Fw: THIRD PARTY FATALITY 11/25 - OAK RUN, CA

Fyi...some additional information on the event.

From: |Redacted
Sent: Fridav. November 25, 2011 02:03 PM

To:
Cc:

Redacted

Subject: Fw: THIRD PARTY FATALITY 11/25 - OAK RUN, CA

Barry
Mike

Additional details on the car pole/fatality last night.

; Swanson, Michael

Redacted

From{Redacted
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 01:45 PM

To:Redacted

| Mar, Anthony

Redacted

Subject: THIRD PARTY FATALITY 11/25 - OAK RUN, CA

All,

ILIS EVENT LOG # 11-0077959

FNL: 00:15

SB GT&S 0386091


mailto:mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov

CIRCUIT: DESCHUTES 1101

AFFECTED SOURCE SIDE DEVICE: LR 1580

CUSTOMERS AFFECTED: 360

CAUSE: 3RD PARTY CAR-POLE ACCIDENT

LOCATION: 1 SPAN SOURCE SIDE OF 13609 OAK RUN ROAD. OAK RUN, CA

BRIEF DESCRIPTION: At 00:15, a Hi-Low Voltage tag came in via OIS and was dispatched to a
Redding T-man at 00:19. A local Redding area lineman who lives in the Oak Run area contacted the
North Valley Control Center Operator at 00:39 to report the car pole. The Unknown Premise Tag of wire
down came in at 00:51. The Redding T-man was on site at 01:18 and began the process of making the
area safe. From field accounts it was confirmed that third party struck utility pole causing 1 span of
primary conductor to fall to the ground. The wire pulled free from a connection and fell away from the
normal source that is why LR 1580 did not trip. From all accounts, it's believed, that the third party was
fatally injured when he tried to get out of his vehicle and stepped on the downed primary conductor.
The other victim was also complaining of electric shock but was taken in to custody by CHP due to
intoxication. The Redding T-man has the CHP incident report. At 03:10, CPUC Rep Richard Jones
was notified of event. All repairs were complete at 07:17 this morning. | believe all material from event
are located at the Redding Service Center. For any other information please feel free to give me a call
on my cell.

Thanks,

Redacted

North Valley Control Center Supervisor
Office: 8-750-4382/530-896-4382
Cell: 530-228-9799
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